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American Muckrakers PAC, Inc. 
PO Box 51 

 
 

 
 

Via Email & USPS 
 
June 23, 2024 
 

The Honorable Steven Dettelbach   The Honorable Stan Hilkey 
Director      Executive Director 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Colorado Department of Public Safety 
99 New York Avenue, NE    700 Kipling St. 
Washington, DC 20002     Lakewood 80215 
 
The Honorable Phillip J. Weiser    The Honorable Matt Kirsch 
Attorney General of Colorado    Acting United States Attorney for Colorado  
Department of Law     U.S. Department of Justice 
 Ralph L. Carr Judicial Building    1801 California Street, Suite 1600  
1300 Broadway, 10th Floor    Denver, CO 80203   
Denver, CO 80202 
 
Sheriff Lou Vallario 
Garfield County  
107 8th Street 
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601 
 

RE: Lauren Opal Boebert Violations of 18 USC § 922(g) & (n) and C.R.S. 18-12-203  
 

Dear Director Dettelbach, Attorney General Mr. Weiser, US Attorney Finegan, Executive Director Hilkey, and 
Lou: 
 
As you may be aware, American Muckrakers is a non-profit, watchdog organization focused on holding elected 
officials accountable. 
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I am writing today to request your organization investigate the actions of Windsor, Colorado, resident, Lauren Opal 
Boebert (DOB 12/19/1986), based upon the following facts: 
 

1. In May and June 2022, I had numerous emails, text messages, and recorded phone calls with Ms. Jessica 
Spaulding of Rifle, Colorado. Ms. Spaulding was a school friend and former employee of Boebert’s. Ms. 
Spaulding volunteered to me that Boebert was a frequent user of illegal methamphetamine.  Ms. 
Spaulding told me she personally witnessed her, “… hotboxing meth with Jayson (Boebert) at a man 
camp….”  Please see “Attachment 1”. 
 

2. Ms. Spaulding also relayed an episode where guns were drawn and she was threatened by Boebert at 
a bar in Grand Junction, Colorado, when Spaulding expressed her support for Hillary Clinton in the 2016 
election. Boebert said, “I’ll shoot you in your face if you tell me you voted for Hillary Clinton.”  Please 
see “Attachment 1”. 

 
3. On June 16, 2022, I had a recorded phone call with Mr. Joshua Bartlett of Glenwood Springs, Colorado.  

During this recorded call, Mr. Bartlett volunteered to say that he and his wife personally observed 
Boebert using illegal methamphetamine  at her residence. Please see “Attachment 2”. 

 
4. On September 10, 2023, Boebert was videotaped using a vaping device with marijuana at the 

Beetlejuice play at the Buell Theater in Denver, Colorado. Please see “Attachment 3”. 
 

5. On December 10, 2023, Boebert was cut-off from consuming alcohol due to being drunk at an event in 
New York, NY.  Please see “Attachment 4”. 

 
6. In October 2010, Boebert was subject to a complaint filed with the Garfield Sheriff’s office for 

“harassment”.  Please see “Attachment 5”. 
 

7. Over the last 15 years, Boebert has been involved in numerous domestic violence matters that have 
resulted in her filing and be subject to protective orders.  Please see “Attachment  6.1, 6.2, 6.3, 6.4, &  
6.5.” 
 

8. In May 2020, Boebert was subject to an injunction by the Garfield Health Department. Please see 
“Attachment 7”. 
 

9. In April 2024, Boebert was subject to a “distraint warrant” by the Colorado Department of Revenue. 
Please see “Attachment 8”. 
 

10.  Boebert has a criminal rap sheet with more than 20 items. Please see “Attachment 9”. 
 

11.  Boebert claims to carry a gun with her at all times making her gun licensure subject to revocation 
under Colorado and United States laws. Please see “Attachment 10”. 
 

12. On  June 20, 2015, according to Colorado Newsline, “Boebert was detained on June 20, 2015, after a verbal 
altercation with police at Country Jam, a music festival near Grand Junction. Boebert, then 28 years old, 
allegedly shouted at people detained on suspicion of underage drinking, urging them to flee from police, 
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which caused the young drinkers to become unruly. While she was being handcuffed for disorderly conduct, 
Boebert tried to twist away from police, according to deputies’ reports. She allegedly shouted that her arrest 
was unconstitutional, that “she had friends at Fox News and that the arrest would be national news.” See 
“Attachment 11.”. 
 

13. On Dec. 1, 2015, Boebert was arrested by Garfield Sheriff’s deputies for failure to appear, according to 
Colorado Bureau of Investigation arrest records. Please see “Attachments 6 & 11”. 
 

14. Boebert was arrested and booked into the Garfield County Jail on Feb. 13, 2017, for failure to appear, 
according to Garfield County Sheriff records. Please see “Attachment 6”. 
 

15. On October 10, 2011, and again on April 6, 2017, Boebert was cited by the State of Colorado for one 
count of not using a seat belt and two counts of not using a seat belt for 2 children. See “Attachment 12 
& 12.1”. 
 

Based upon this information, I am respectfully requesting an immediate investigation into these serious allegations, 
including Boebert's illegal ownership of a firearm while allegedly using illegal drugs, her excessive use of alcohol, 
her criminal recidivism, and her clear lack of respect for the law.  
 
In addition, based upon the recent case law, it should be investigated whether she was using illegal drugs or an 
alcoholic or drunk when she applied for a gun permit(s). 
 
I believe Boebert is a ticking time bomb and she needs to be relieved of her firearms pending an investigation into 
the actions above. No one is above the law, including a Member of Congress.  She must be held accountable for her 
actions. 
 
I am available via phone, video conference,  or email anytime, and will provide whatever additional documents you 
request.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
AMERICAN MUCKRAKERS PAC, INC. 
 
 
 
 
David B. Wheeler 
President 
 
CC Via Email Only: The Honorable Thomas Manger, Chief, United States Capital Police 

The Honorable Chris Schaefer, Director, Colorado Bureau of Investigation 
Mr. Colin Reese, Agent in Charge, Colorado Bureau of Investigation, Grand Junction, 
CO 

 
Attachments 1-12.1 















































Attachment 9






































